New MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION CORPISL_JN

P. 0. BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

To
Gulf Cil Corp.
Box 2167
HObb" N, M,
Gentlemen:

Form C-104 has been recsived on your

But no allowable cen be assigned this
well until the following forms have
been received:

Form C-110

Date  July 25, 1957

Re: Gas VWells

This is:

A New Gas Vell
An oil well converted to zas
An 0il-Ges Tual
A Gas-Gas Dual
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H. T. Mattera "B" #10-C 31-21-37

Plat

NSP Order

Affidavit of communitigation

Notice of Connection

Original-Cperator
CC~File

Lease and Well No. Unit S-T-R
X
4nd a 314 acre allowable will be
assigned in the Eumont Gas  pool
uncer ISP Order No. 37 .
Filed 6/10/57
Filed 6/10/57

6/11/57

Application filed

Filed

7/10/57

Date of connection
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{ Engineer District I

Original-CCC, Santa Fe
CC-File, operatoe
Transporter- ﬁ& +E




